
From: Koch, Kimball
To: Beason, Mark@Parks; Katry Harris; anthony_veerkamp; Amy Cole; Kitty Henderson; cc: Madelyn Ruffner; Scott

Carpenter; Greg Stock; Eirik Thorsgard
Subject: Fwd: Merced River Riparian Corridor Restoration in Yosemite Valley
Date: Tuesday, May 24, 2016 3:45:52 PM
Attachments: Appendix C.pdf

Colleagues

This is the second of two emails containing the March 2016 Cardno report that was requested
during yesterday's meeting.  

Regards

kk

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Stock, Greg <greg_stock@nps.gov>
Date: Tue, May 24, 2016 at 1:52 PM
Subject: Re: Merced River Riparian Corridor Restoration in Yosemite Valley
To: Kimball Koch <Kimball_Koch@nps.gov>, Madelyn Ruffner
<madelyn_ruffner@nps.gov>, Scott Carpenter <scott_carpenter@nps.gov>

Appendix C attached.

On Tue, May 24, 2016 at 1:49 PM, Stock, Greg <greg_stock@nps.gov> wrote:
Hi Kimball,

Attached is the Restoration Concept Designs document by Cardno referenced in yesterday's
meeting.  Please feel free to share this with interested stakeholders.

In the next email I will attach Appendix C (another large file), which shows an example of
how a riverbank might be reconstructed using native materials.

Greg

-- 
Greg Stock, PhD, PG
Park Geologist
Yosemite National Park
5083 Foresta Road, Box 700
El Portal, CA  95318
Office:  (209) 379-1420
Cell:  (209) 768-1028
greg_stock@nps.gov

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
___________________________________
Kimball Koch  
Yosemite Historic Preservation Officer
Branch of Environmental Planning and Compliance
Yosemite National Park
P.O. Box 700-W
5083 Foresta Road
El Portal, CA 95318
Office: 209-379-1364
Kimball_Koch@nps.gov 
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